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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 20463

September 20, 1985

C.W. Rutledge, Treasurer

Ironworkers Local 397
Political Action Fund

P.0O. Box 18

Mango, Florida 33550

RE: MUR 2049

Ironworkers Local 397
Political Action Fund

C.W. Rutledge, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Rutledge:

On September 11 , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settiement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of

Political Action Fund

)
)
Iron Workers Local 397 ) MUR 2049
)
C. W. Rutledge, as treasurer )
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CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commﬂgsioqp
[ ==
W

Y.

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information '

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
the Iron Workers Local 397 Political Action Fund and C. W.
Rutledge, as treasurer, (hereinafter "the Respondents"), violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

ILc The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).
TI% Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
i, Iron Workers Local 397 Political Action Fund is a

political committee registered with the Commission.




2, C. W. Rutledge is the treasurer of the Iron Workers

Local 397 Political Action Fund.

Bis The Respondents were required to file the 1984 12 Day

Pre-General Election Report by October 25, 1984. The report

was filed on November 13, 1984, 19 days late.

V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) by
failing to file timely the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Election
Report.

VIi. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of One Hundred and Seventy-
Five Dollars ($175), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.




X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the Commission and the Respondents on the
matters raised herein, and no other statement, promise, or
agreement, either written or oral, made by any party or by agents
of any party, that is not contained in this written agreement,

shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Couns

th A. Gross
Associate Gener Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

L) ¢ oo _
{N:ﬁe) 44%; szmwu¢
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Iron Workers Local 397 MUR 2049
Political Action Fund

C.W. Rutledge, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 11,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 2049:

1. Approve the conciliation agreement
attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed September 5, 1985.
Approve the letter attched to the
General Counsel's Report signed

September 5, 1985.

3. Close the file in this matter.

CommissionersAikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald
and McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Harris did not cast a vote.

Attest:

rjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Fri., 9-6-85,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon., 9-9-85,
Deadline for vote: Wed., 9-11-85,




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

14 mugust, 1985

C. W. Rutledge, Treasurer

Ironworkers Local 397
Political Action Fund

P.O. Box 18

Mango, Florida 33550

Re: MUR 2049

Ironworkers Local 397
Political Action Fund

C. W. Rutledge, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Rutledge:

On June 24, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Ironworkers Local 397 Political Action Fund and C. W.
Rutledge, as its treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).
At your request, the Commission determined on August 2 , 1985, to
enter into negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation
agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. 1If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Jonathan Levin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

Sincerely,

Associate Genefal Counsel

Enclosure
Proposed Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of MUR 2049
Iron Workers Local 397

Political Action Fund
C.W. Rutledge, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 2,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 2049:

l. Enter into conciliation with the
Iron Workers Local 397 Political
Action Fund and C.W. Rutledge, as
treasurer, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.
Approve the proposed conciliation
agreement and letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed
July 25, 1985.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Aikens did not cast a vote.

Attest:

E’é 524” Z’/%@zaa& WY ol torre

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 7-30-85, 5:46
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 7-31-85, 4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHING TON DC. 20403

MEMORANDUM
ek Office of the Commission Secretary

FROM: Office of General Counsel " ¢/

SUBJECT: MUR 2049 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

s 3
Cloced Session

DISTRIBUTION
Compliance
2udit Matters
24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive [
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters
Intermetion [t Status Sheets
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive [ Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION °

ey

In the Matter of )
Iron Workers Local 397 )

Political Action Fund )
C. W. Rutledge, as treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT S“E.“sril'ii
I. BACKGROUND

On June 24, 1985, the Commission determined that there is

T

MUR 2049 . .(

reason to believe that the Iron Workers Local 397 Political
Action Fund ("the Committee") and C. W. Rutledge, as its
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) by failing to
file the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Election Report in a timely
manner. By letter dated July 10, 1985, Mr. Rutledge requested
settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause to

believe (Attachment 1).
II. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY




III. GENERAL COUNSEL'S RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Enter into conciliation with the Iron Workers Local 397
Political Action Fund and C. W. Rutledge, as treasurer,
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement and
letter.

Charles N, Steele
General C sel

e 7%
A ,3 By:

Kefhneth A. Gross
Associate General Cdunsel

Attachments
W Letter from C.W. Rutledge
20 Proposed agreement and letter
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RKERS LOCAL 3

mm.a'ﬁ'mm RACTION COMBITT

July 10, 1¢85

rederal Eelction Commission
Washington, D. C. 204583

‘:):
tention: Mr. Jcnathan Levin, General Counsel's Office

MUR204%, Letter dated July 1, 1985 %

Iron viorkers Local 397 Political Action Fund NS) o,

C. ¥. Rutledge, Treasurer and telephone conversatidi®

of July 8, 1¢85, Mr. Jonathan Levin amd B. M. Weaver,
Accountant for Iron Workers Local 327 Political Action Fund.

Dear Mr. Levin:

In the referred letter Iron Workers Local 397 Political Action
Funé is cited for late filing of Report of Receipts and Disburse-
ments for the 12th day preceeding a General Election.

It was presumed that this report was forwarded on the same date
as a report to the State of Florida which was received by them on
Cctober 22, 1¢85. Wwhen it was discovered that the report to the
Tederal Election Commission had not been mailed, it was forwarded
immediately.

Certainly there was no willful intent in the delay of forwarding

the report, dbut a simple oversight on which action was taken when

it was discovered. 1In accordance with pre-propable cause conciliation
and the circumstances of this case, it is requested that any civil
penalty not be asserted. Great care will be excercised in the future
to prevent a reoccurrence of this situation.

Sincerely,

C

C. W. Rutledge, Treasurer

CVR/kr

7 A %cénen?‘ /

cert mail P 630 250 522

P. O. BOX 18. MANGO. FLORIDA 33550 .« (813) 623-1515




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

C. W. Rutledge, Treasurer

Ironworkers Local 397
Political Action Fund -

P.O. Box 18

Mango, Florida 33550

Re: MUR 2049

Ironworkers Local 397
Political Action Fund

C. W. Rutledge, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Rutledge:

On June 24, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Ironworkers Local 397. Political Action Fund and C. W.
Rutledge, as its treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii).
At your regQuest, the Commission determined on , 1985, to
enter into negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation
agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Jonathan Levin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Proposed Conciliation Agreement

/gvyau/‘hnsnﬂ‘ o2 - ,ﬂl4/ GV{“ 4/
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NWORKERS LOCAL 397

POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE -

July 10, 1985

Federal Eclction Commission
wWashington, D. C. 204383

Attention: Mr. Jonathan Levin, General Counsel's Officec

Ref: MUR204S, Letter dated July 1, 1985
Iron Vorkers Local 397 Political Action Fund .y
C. W. Rutledge, Trecasurer and telephone coaversatidi®
of July 8, 1¢85, Mr. Jonathan Levin amd B. M. Weaver,
Accountant for Iron VWorkers Local 397 Political Action Fund.

Dear Mr. Levin:

In the referred letter Iron Workers Loecal 397 Political Action
Fund 1I's cited for late f£iling of Report of Receipts and Disburse-
ments for the 12th day preceeding a General Election.

Tt was presulmed that /this ireport was| forwarded on thelsame dats
as a report to the State of Florida which was received by them on
‘“toder 22, 1¢85. When it was discovered that the report to the
Pederal Election Commission had not been mailed, it was farwarded
inmmediately.

Certainly there was no willful intent in the delay of forwardinyg
-helvebort =B ut e isHinplleovarsight fon Wwhilthfacriens was
#as discoveéred. Ih accordance with pre-probable cause' conhciliatien
the circumstances of this case, 1t is reguested that any civil
not be asserted. Great care will be excercised in the futurc
prevent a reoccurrence of this situation.

Sincerely,

0 o Autldf

C. W. Rutledge, Treasurer

cc
cERERmaisENPAB RS OG22

P. O. BOX 18. MANGO. FLORIDA 33550 « (813) 623-1515
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

July 1, 1985

C. W. Rutledge, Treasurer
Iron Workers Local 397
Political Action Fund
P.O. Box 18

Mango, Florida 33550

RE: MUR 2049

Iron Workers Local 397
Political Action Fund

C. W. Rutledge, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Rutledge:

On June 24, 1985, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that the Iron Workers Local 397
Political Action Fund and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General
Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within fifteen days of your
receipt of this letter. Statements should be submitted under
oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See
11 C.F.R. § 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office
of the General Counsel will make recommendations to the
Commission either proposing an agreement in settlement of the
matter or recommending declining that pre-probable cause
conciliation be pursued. The Office of General Counsel may
recommend that pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered




Letter to C.W. Rutledge
Page 2

into at this time so that it may complete its investigation of
the matter. Further, requests for pre-probable cause
conciliation after briefs on probable cause have been mailed to
the respondent will not be entertained.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. 1In addition, the Office of General Counsel
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan
Levin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

%b.@w
AN D. AIKENS

Vice=-Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
GENERAL COUNSEL'S FPACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR No. 2049 _
STAFF MEMBER & TEL. NO,
Jonathan Levin

(5651555-1550
RESPONDENT Iron Workers Local 397 Political

Action Fund
C. W. Rutledge, as treasurer

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

This matter involves the apparent failure of the Iron

Workers Local 397 Political Action Fund ("the Committee") and C.

W. Rutledge, as its treasurer to file the 1984 12 Day Pre~-General

Election Report in a timely manner in violation of
2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii).
FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Committee is a quarterly filer registered with the
Commission. C. W. Rutledge is the treasurer of the Committee.
Under 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), respondents were required to
file a pre-election report no later than the twelfth day before
any eleciton "in which the committee makes a contribution to or
expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such election." This
report is supposed to be complete as of the twentieth day before
the election. The Committee's 12 Day Pre~General Election Report
was due on October 25, 1984. The report was not filed until

November 13, 1984. During the reporting period, the Committee




-2=
received $4,560.67 and disbursed $7,260.00, including $750.00 in
contributions to political committees.

Based on the foregoing analysis, the Office of the General

Counsel recommends that the Commission open a Matter Under Review

and find reason to believe that the Iron Workers Local 397
Political Action Fund and C. W. Rutledge, as its treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).




DESCRI?GN oF previmminry procfures
FOR PROCEZSSIKG POSSISLE VIOLATIONS DISCOVERED BY TKE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICN

Possible violations Giscovered éuring the normal ccurse
of the Commission's supervisory responsibilities shall be
referred to the Enforcement Division of the Office of General
Coun;el where they are assigned a MUR (Mztter Under Review)
number, and zssicned to a staff member.

rellowing review of the information which generated the
MUR, a reccmmencetion on how to proceed on the matter, which
shall incluce preliminary lecal ané factuval analysis, and any
infcrmaticn cenpiled from materials availzble to the Commission
shall be submitted to the Ccmmission. This initizl report
sheall recommend either: (z) thet the Commissicn £iné reason
to believe that & possible vioclation of the Federzl Electien
Campeaign Act (FECA) may have occurred or is zbout to occur
and that the Ccmmission conduct an investication of the matter;
or (b) that the Ccmnission f£iné no reason to .believe that
2 possible viclaticn of the FECA has occurred ané that the
Commissicn close the f£ile on the matter. ;

, r, if the Ccmmission cecides by an affirmative
vote of fou 4) Comnissioners that there is reason to believe
thet 2 violation of the Federal Election Camgaign Act (FECA)
hes been ccmmitted eor ics zbout to b2 committed, the Office’

¢f the Generzl Ccunsel shzll open =n investigation into the
matter. Upcn notification of the Commission's finding(s),

Therecfte
T

" on

within 15 éavs 2 respondent(s) may submit any factuval or legal
meterizls relevant .to the allegations. During the investigation,
the Ccmmission sheall heve the powver to subpoena documents, to
zubpcenz incdividuals to appcecar for depcsitions, and to order !
ancwers to interrogatories. The responcdent(:) may be contacted
more than once by the Ccamission in its investigation.




5

Q

TS éuring‘uis Seriod of :aneet:.ca,*on, the rescondent(s)
inZicate a2 cesire to enter into conciliaticn, the Office of
Generezl Counsel staif mey begin the conciliztion process 'prior-
to 2 findinc of p-cuab‘e cause to believe & vioclation hzs
been ccmmitted. Conciliaztion is an informal method-of conference
enc Persuasicn to endeavor to cocrrect or prevent a violaticn of
the recerel Elec:*on ;anbalgn Act (FECA). *Fost often, the
result cf conciliation is an zgreement sicneé by the Cemmission
2nd the re s,oncent( ). The Conciliation Ac eement must be adecpied
by fouvr votes of the Commission before it becomes £inzl. After
sicrzture by the Cecrmissicn and the respendent(s), the Cemmission
shall make public the Cenciliation Agreement.

IIZ the investication warrants), ané no cenciliztion agree-
ment is entered into prior to z probable cause to believe finéing,
the CGenerzl Councel must ot* iy the respondent(s) o his intent
t0 Droceed to a vote on probzble czuse to believe that a violatien
cf the Federzl Election Cam;aign Act (P=Cr) hes beeﬂ cormitted or
is abcut to be committed. Included with the notificztion to the
rescencent(s) sheall be @ brief setting forth the zesitien of the
Generel Counseld on the lecel and factuzl issues 0f the case.
Withinglh Gzve of receisst cfosucﬁ'br4e1, the responcent(ss may
suZmit & briel posing the position of respondent(s) znd repliying
1o 'the brizi cf the Generzl Counsel. Both brieis will then be
fidesfvishfiene i Commission Secretary and will be censiceres by
the Cemnmissien. Thereafter, if ithe Cemmission Cetermines v an
effivmetive vete of Zcur (4) Commissioners, thst therz is pretadle
czuse tc celieve thet & viclation ©f the TEZCR has been ceommitied
cr - ic zbouvt to be ccamitied conciliztion must be undertzken for
2 t=xicc ci et lezst 20 cdays but nct mere than 80 Szys. 1IZ the
Cenmsssrcnipeluna el el clecorrect e e reventyanyavioleticnlictita
TEZC~ throuch conciliztion the Cffice of Generzl Counsel may re-
cemmené thet tne Cemmiczion £ile a civil suvit =zcainst the re-
zecircenifeNt Slensors ot S 8IS na e ralWEi e c oo m Rt ET S SR SC T On T C AN
Thereeiter, the Ccmmission mey, upcn an affirmeative vete of Zcur
(¢) Ccmmissiorers, institvte civil zction for relief in the
District Ccurt cf the United States.

Ses 2N S CR BT a TR C SR VAR a e L : :




STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS

TELEPHONE :

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before .

the Commission.

Signature

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

C. W. Rutledge, Treasurer
Iron Workers Local 397
Political Action Fund
P.O, Box 18

Mango, Florida 33550

RE: MUR

Iron Workers Local 397
Political Action Fund

C. W. Rutledge, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Rutledge:

On » 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the Iron Workers
Local 397 Political Action Fund and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General
Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within fifteen days of your
receipt of this letter. Statements should be submitted under
oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable

cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See
11 C.F.R. § 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office
of the General Counsel will make recommendations to the
Commission either proposing an agreement in settlement of the
matter or recommending declining that pre-probable cause
conciliation be pursued. The Office of General Counsel may
recommend that pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered




Letter to C.W. Rutledge
Page 2

into at this time so that it may complete its investigation of
the matter. Further, requests for pre-probable cause
conciliation after briefs on probable cause have been mailed to
the respondent will not be entertained.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. 1In addition, the Office of General Counsel
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (a),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. 1If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan 'I
Levin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000. ‘?S
R EY

Sincerely,

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C. 20463

C. W. Rutledge, Treasurer
Iron Workers Local 397
Political Action Fund
P.O. Box 18

Mango, Florida 33550

RE: MUR

Iron Workers Local 397
Political Action Fund

C. W. Rutledge, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Rutledge:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the Iron Workers
Local 397 Political Action Fund and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A) (ii), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General
Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within fifteen days of your
receipt of this letter. Statements should be submitted under
oath,

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable

cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing., See
11 C.F.R. § 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office
of the General Counsel will make recommendations to the
Commission either proposing an agreement in settlement of the
matter or recommending declining that pre-probable cause
conciliation be pursued. The Office of General Counsel may
recommend that pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered
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into at this time so that it may complete its investigation of
the matter. Further, requests for pre-probable cause
conciliation after briefs on probable cause have been mailed to
the respondent will not be entertained.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of General Counsel
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan
Levin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM
TO: Office of the Commission Secretary

FROM: Office of General Counsel ,0

DATE: June 20, 1985

SUBJECT: RAD Ref. 85NF-10l: First General Counsel's Rpt.

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive >
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

B Ass RA . -
Iron Workers Local 397 Political ? Ret QSNF 101
Action Fund \ ‘
C.W. Rutledge, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 24,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Ref. 85NF-101:

Open a Matter Under Review.

Find reason to believe that the Iron Workers
Local 397 Political Action Fund and C.W.
Rutledge, as its treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii).

Approve the letter and General Counsel's
Factual and Legal Analysis attached to the
First General Counsel's Report signed

June 19, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION :
1325 K Street, N.W. I , L
Washington, D.C. 20463 CmL ey ﬂ”~?ww

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT _ |
Toamen Pl id

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL RAD # 85NF-101
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION STAFF MEMBER me
Jonathan Levin

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Iron Workers Local 397 Political Action Fund
C.W. Rutledge, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Public Records
FEDERAL REPORTS CHECKED: None
GENERATION OF MATTER

On May 10, 1985, the Reports Analysis Division ("RAD")
referred the Iron Workers Local 397 Political Action Fund ("the
Committee") to the Office of the General Counsel. This matter
pertains to the apparent failure to file the 1984 12 Day Pre-
General Election Report in a timely manner.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Committee is a quarterly filer registered with the
Commission. C.W. Rutledge is the treasurer of the Committee.
Under 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), the respondents were required
to file a pre-election report no later than the twelfth day
before any election "in which the committee makes a contribution
to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such election."
This report is supposed to be complete as of the twentieth day

before the election. The Committee's 12 Day Pre-General Election
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Report was due on October 25, 1984. The report was not filed
until November 13, 1984. During the reporting period, the
Committee received $4,560.67 and disbursed $7,260.00, including
$750.00 in contributions to political committees.

Based on the foregoing analysis, the Office of the General
Counsel recommends that the Commission find reason to believe
that the Iron Workers Local 397 Political Action Fund and C.W.
Rutledge, as its treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

RECOMMENDATIONS

i Open a Matter Under Review.

25 Find reason to believe that the Iron Workers Local 397
Political Action Fund and C.W. Rutledge, as its treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

3. Approve the attached letter and General Counsel's Factual

and Legal Analysis.

Charles N. Steele

Associate General Counsel

Attachments

1. Referral from RAD.
2 Proposed letter and analysis to the Committee




. b 85NF-89 THROUGH 85NF-111

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D C 20463

10 May 1985
MEMORANDUM

TO: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSE

THROUGH: JOHN C. SUR
STAFF DIREGQ

FROM: JOHN D. GIBSO :
ASSISTANT STAFF({ DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALKSIS DIVISION

SUBJECT: QUARTERLY FILERS (UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES) WHICH FAILED
TO SUBMIT TIMELY 1984 12 DAY PRE-GENERAL REPORTS

The attached 1list of unauthorized committees consists of
twenty-three (23) quarterly filers, which failed to submit a 12
Day Pre-General Report by Election Day, November 6, 1984.

Unlike the mandatory reporting reguirement placed upon
monthly filers, 2 U.S.C. §434(a)(4)(A)(ii) regquires guarterly
filers to submit 12 Day Pre-General Reports only 1if the
committees make contributions to or expenditures on behalf of
Federal candidates involved in the general election.

The Party/Non-Party Branch conducted a thorough examination
to identify guarterly filers disclosing contributions or
expenditures between October 1 and October 17, 1984. The
research revealed committees that submitted either:

a) 12 Day Pre-General Reports in a untimely manner,
or

b) 30 Day Post-General Reports indicating that 12 Day
Pre-General Reports should have been filed.

All unauthorized committees were~Sent prior notification
concerning the pre- and post-general filing requirements on
October 1, 1984. In addition, twelve (12) of the committees
being referred were sent Non-Filer Notices on December 28, 1984
for failure to file the 30 Day Post-General Report covering
October 1 through November 26, 1984.

Afécémaﬂl / - p / ot 1O
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For your information, the pertinent supporting documentation
on each committee has been arranged in alphabetical order. TiE
you have any questions, please contact Michael Filler at 523-
4048,

Attachments




.(’ 85NF-101

IRON WORKERS LOCAL 397 POLITICAL ACTION FUND

(Attachments 13a - 13c¢)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

VCASEANG N D Jian

October 1, 1984

GENERAL ELECTION PILING NOTICE
POR UNAUTBORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MUST PILE THE PRE-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All committees that file monthly reports must file the pre-
general election report due October 25, 1984.

In addition all quarterly filing committees that have made
contributions or expenditures (including independent expen-
ditures) in connection with the general election must file a
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reported. See below for post-general filing information,

WEAT MUST BE REPORTED

The report must disclose all financial activity of the committee
from the later of, the last report filed or the date of registra-
tion* through October 17, 1984, (Monthly filers must disclose
all financial activity from the later of October 1 or the date ¢f
registration* through October 17, 1984.)

WEEN TO PILE

Pre-general election repcrts sent recistered or certified ma
must be postmarked no later than October 22, 1984. Reports
Celivered or mailed first class must be received no later thzn
close of business October 25, 19E4.

3

B
oo
Gaana

1
T e e
WEO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT

All ccmmittees must file the pest-general electior recort cue
Decenber 6, 1984, regardless of election activity.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

Trne post-ceneral election repcrt must ccver all financial
activity of the corminittee from either the date of the last regcrs
f1led or the date of registration, whichever is later* throuzh
November 26, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE

Pcst-general election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be postmarked no later than December 6, 1984, Reports
hand delivered or mailed first class must be received no later
than close of business Cecember 6, 1984.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over- /, / é’ 07[\ Vi




WHERE AND HOW TO FPILE

HMENT -1
ATTAC t 213b

page 2 ©

Committees should consult the 1nst:uctions on the enclosed FEC

form 3X, for details.

QUARTERLY FILERS

Reg./Cert.
Name of Report Period Covered Mailing Date Filing Date
s !
3rd Q-Report 07/01* - 09/30 10/15/84 10/15/84
Pre-General 10/01 = 10/17 10/22/84 10/25/84
Post-General®+ 10/18 = 11/26 12/06/84 12/06/84
Year-end 11727 = 12/31 01/31/85 01/31/85

*Or from date of registration, or the close of books of the last
report filed, whichever is later.

*+Reports filed by committees that 4id not file the pre-General

report should cover all financial activity from the last repor:
filed through Novenber 26, 1984.

MONTHLY FILERS

Reg./Cert,
Name of Report Period Covered Mailing Date Filing Date
Oct. Monthly 08/01 - 09/30 10/20/84 10/20/84
Pre-General 10/01 - 10/17 10/22/84 10/25/84
Post-General 10/18 = 11/26 12/06/84 12/06/84
Year-end 11727 - 12/31 01/31/85 0l/31/85
COMPLIANCE

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation., Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing., 1Illegible reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted., Committees £iling such documents will be
reguired to refile.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office Of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068

I -p 7 o7 1O
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

C. W. Rutledge, Treasurer
Iron Workers Local 397
Political Action Fund

P.0O. Box 18

Mango, Florida 33550

RE: MUR

Iron Workers Local 397
Political Action Fund

C. W. Rutledge, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Rutledge:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the Iron Workers
Local 397 Political Action Fund and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A)(ii), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General
Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within fifteen days of your
receipt of this letter. Statements should be submitted under
oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation,

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See
11 C.F.R. § 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office
of the General Counsel will make recommendations to the
Commission either proposing an agreement in settlement of the
matter or recommending declining that pre-probable cause
conciliation be pursued. The Office of General Counsel may
recommend that pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered

/475/6}64/7/!”7( 2 _P' / 07(‘ C/




Letter to C.W. Rutledge
Page 2

into at this time so that it may complete its investigation of
the matter. Further, requests for pre-probable cause
conciliation after briefs on probable cause have been mailed to
the respondent will not be entertained.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of General Counsel
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (a),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. 1If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan
Levin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
GENERAL COUNSEL'S PACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
MUR No.
STAFF MEMBER & TEL. NO.

Jonathan Levin
(202)523-4000

RESPONDENT Iron Workers Local 397 Political
Action Fund
C. W. Rutledge, as treasurer

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

This matter involves the apparent failure of the Iron
Workers Local 397 Political Action Fund ("the Committee") and C.
W. Rutledge, as its treasurer to file the 1984 12 Day Pre-General
Election Report in a timely manner in violation of
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Committee is a quarterly filer registered with the
Commission. C. W. Rutledge is the treasurer of the Committee.
Under 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii), respondents were required to
file a pre-election report no later than the twelfth day before
any eleciton "in which the committee makes a contribution to or
expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such election."™ This
report is supposed to be complete as of the twentieth day before
the election. The Committee's 12 Day Pre-~General Election Report
was due on October 25, 1984. The report was not filed until

November 13, 1984. During the reporting period, the Committee

Q‘/p.3 of 4
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received $4,560.67 and disbursed $7,260.00, including $750.00 in
contributions to political committees.
Based on the foregoing analysis, the Office of the General

Counsel recommends that the Commission open a Matter Under Review

and find reason to believe that the Iron Workers Local 397

Political Action Fund and C. W. Rutledge, as its treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii).
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